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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2023-69 

 

 

DATE:  November 30, 2023 

 

TO:  MIAX Options Exchange Members 

 

FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 

 

RE: Extension of SPIKES Options Market Maker Incentive Program until March 31, 2024 

 

 

This MIAX Options Regulatory Circular, dated November 30, 2023 (MIAX Options Regulatory 

Circular 2023-69), updates and supersedes, in its entirety, MIAX Options Regulatory Circular 2023-

36 dated June 28, 2023. 

 

MIAX Options will be extending the monthly Market Maker Incentive Program (the “Incentive Program”) 

for SPIKES Options until March 31, 2024. Details of the Incentive Program can be found in the 

Regulatory Circular previously issued by the Exchange, at MIAX Options Regulatory Circular 2021-56.  

 

MIAX Options notes there are no other changes to the Incentive Program originally adopted on October 

1, 2021. 

 

For additional details regarding Incentives 1 and 2 of the Incentive Program, please review the MIAX 
Options Fee Schedule posted on the MIAX website. 
 

For questions regarding the Incentive Program, contact MIAX Trading Operations at 

TradingOperations@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7302. 

 

Direct Regulatory inquiries to Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309. 
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